## MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE 244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470 Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner jb@mumaugh.com

## PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

## Minutes Board of Managers Armijo High School Library January 9, 2013

- I. Opening
  - A. Present:

Armijo	Eric Trenton		
Rodriguez	John Pizzo		
Napa	Barb Franco	Brian	King
Vacaville	Ed Santopadre Fred Jo	ones	Bob Baclig
Vintage	Mike Pearson Cam N	leal	
Wood	Mark Wudel	Craig	DeGraw

Absent:	
Armijo	John Lammon, Jay Dahl
Vacaville	Mike Papadopoulos
Rodriguez	Mike Clarkston

- B. President Ed Santopadre called the meeting to order at 8:25
- C. Armijo motioned to accept the minutes of October 10, 2012 as posted. Second by Vacaville. Vote Unanimous.

## II. Old Business

- A. Schedule Approval
  - 1. Football Fred needs non-league schedules.
  - 2. Cross Country Schedule was Flip/Flop.
  - 3. Soccer Bob handed out revised schedules. No team has more than 2 away games in a row.
  - 4. Tennis- Schedule was approved at AD meeting.
  - 5. Volleyball- Schedule to be e-mailed to AD
  - 6. Water Polo- No Schedule
  - 7. Girls Golf- Same as last season just Flip/Flopped.

- B. Vintage motioned to accept schedules submitted with the understanding that those missing will be sent at a later date. Second by Wood. Motion approved.
- III. Emergency Items None
- IV. Section Business
  - A. Discussed the Soccer Switch to winter season to align with Southern Cal. After a brief discussion, vote was taken to determine whether or not the MEL agreed with the proposal. Vacaville: Support/Maybe Armijo: Would open up options – Yes Napa: Support Vintage: Support Wood: Support/Maybe Rodriguez: Maybe but leans to support
  - B. Realignment Update: Barb provided information
    - Realignment process takes place every 4 years to provide balance.
    - Criteria for alignment would primarily be:
      - Equity
      - Scope of Program
      - School Enrollment size
    - Sports with competitive equity: football, volleyball, boys/girls soccer, boys/girls basketball, baseball, softball and boys/girls water polo
    - Proposed alignment from 1<sup>st</sup> reading: Wood/Armijo to SCAC, Bethel/Vallejo to MEL. Discussed proposal of teams switched. Need to clarify possible reasoning. Competitive equity in some cases same rating.
    - Proposed having a meeting between SCAC/MEL principals to develop their proposal to the section.
    - Section stated that the vote must be 12-0 to be heard.
    - Feelings were that Armijo is a scapegoat to justify Wood switch to the SCAC from the MEL.
    - Our league position is to remain intact with all existing schools.
    - The following schools were asked to contact a SCAC school to discuss the issue.
      - Vacaville/Benicia
      - Armijo/ Vanden/Fairfield/Vallejo
      - Wood/Benicia
      - Napa/American Canyon
      - Vintage/Bethel
    - Timeline: Friday, January 11 for feedback
  - C. Dale Lackey- Information to be sent out.

- V. Other
  - A. Sports Report
    - 1. Track Switch MEL meet to Armijo, Tuesday/Thursday due to starters availability
    - 2. Basketball start time earlier for next season to get home earlier.
    - 3. Boys Golf meeting to be Monday, January 14
  - B. Lacrosse Discussion: Vintage is being approached to begin lacrosse at Vintage High School. Discussion was whether schools in the league would be interested in starting a program. A polling of schools was conducted as to whether there was any interest to start a program Napa – Not interested Vacaville- Not interested Armijo- Not interested Rodriguez- Not interested Wood- Not interested
  - C. Next meeting
    - 1. April 22, 2013 at Armijo High School in the "old Library"

Meeting Adjourned at 10:05

Respectfully Submitted Bob Baclig Vacaville HS Girls Athletic Director